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From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

To: Darin Savage

Cc: Adam Rankin; Shaheen, Sharon

Bcc: Rikala, Ward, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Permian Resources PROTEST of Alpha Energy Partners, LLC Application of NSL application for THE DUDE
FEE COM 20 19 WELL NO. 802H

Date: Monday, November 25, 2024 8:58:00 AM

Attachments: image002.png

Importance: High

Darin Savage,

I will need to cancel this NSL application.

The 30 day Protest time concluded on 10/18/25.

Alpha Energy Partners may submit a new application when all issues are resolved.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

5200 Oakland Blvd.
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
Cell Number: 505-584-8351

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 2:41 PM

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Adam Rankin <agrankin@hollandhart.com>; Shaheen, Sharon <sshaheen@spencerfane.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Permian Resources PROTEST of Alpha Energy Partners, LLC Application of NSL
application for THE DUDE FEE COM 20 19 WELL NO. 802H

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on

links or opening attachments.

Mr. Leonard Lowe, good afternoon,

I am responding to the email below that you sent regarding the protest filed by Permian Resources
of an NSL application submitted by Alpha Energy. Abadie & Schill is new counsel in this matter, and
| wanted to give you an update pursuant to your request below.

The parties are simultaneously involved in pooling applications before the OCD for the same
subject lands that concern the administrative NSL application. These Cases are 24826 and 24827,
and as a result, Alpha Energy and Permian Resources are currently in negotiations that may
address both the pooling cases and the related NSL application.

As aresult, | respectfully ask that the OCD allow the administrative NSL application to remain in
place as a pending NSL application to see if the protest can be resolved. The parties are also
discussing objections to the related pooling applications. Cases 24826 and 24827 are set for
another status conference in the latter part of November and the parties may be looking at a
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hearing date in December.

Thatis the current timeline we are looking at, and | will inform you of any updates regarding the NSL
application as they arise.

Thanks for your patience in this matter. Please let me know if this arrangement is agreeable.

Darin

DARIN SAVAGE | Attorney

Abadie | Schill P.C.

214 McKenzie Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

P 1970.385.4401 :: F 1 970.385.4901 :: C | 970.764.8191

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE: This electronic transmission and
any documents or other writings sent with it constitute
confidential information which is intended only for the named
recipient and which may be legally privileged. If you have
received this communication in error, do not read it. Please reply
to the sender at Abadie & Schill, PC that you have received the
message in error. Then delete it. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or the taking of any action concerning the contents
of this communication or any attachment(s) by anyone other
than the named recipient is strictly prohibited.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jaclyn McLean <JMclLean®@hinklelawfirm.com>

Subject: FW: Permian Resources PROTEST of Alpha Energy Partners, LLC
Application of NSL application for THE DUDE FEE COM 20 19 WELL NO. 802H
Date: October 2, 2024 at 9:42:06 AM MDT

To: Darin Savage <darin@abadieschill.com>
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Jaclyn M. McLean, This message (including attachments) constitutes a confidential
Partner attorney-client or is otherwise a confidential communication from the
Hinkle Shanor LLP law firm, Hinkle Shanor LLP, thatis covered by the Electronic

218 Montezuma Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, and is
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 intended solely for the use of the individual(s) or entity to whom it is
(505) 982-4554 telephone addressed. Itis notintended for transmission to, or receipt by, any
(505) 982-8623 facsimile unauthorized person. If you are not the intended recipient or received

jmclean@hinklelawfirm.com these documents by mistake or error, please do not read it and
immediately notify us by collect telephone call to (505) 982-4554 for
instructions on its destruction or return. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution, action or reliance upon the contents of the documents is
strictly prohibited.

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 23, 2024 11:35 AM

To: Jaclyn Mclean <J/Mclean@hinklelawfirm.com>

Cc: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Subject: Permian Resources PROTEST of Alpha Energy Partners, LLC Application of NSL application
for THE DUDE FEE COM 20 19 WELL NO. 802H

Importance: High

Ms. Jaclyn McLean,

Re:  THE DUDE FEE COM WELL NO. 802H
Non Standard Location Administrative Application

The OCD was notified that Permian Resources has protested your NSL application for an
Unorthodox location of the above subject well. This party has been identified as an affected person

for their specific location.

Therefore, you are being notified that if Alpa Energy Partners, LLC wishes for this application to
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be considered, it must either go to hearing or may be reviewed administratively if the protest is
withdrawn as a result of a negotiated resolution with this party.

The NSL application will be retained by OCD, but suspended from further administrative review.

Please contact the OCD once a decision regarding this application is determined within the next 30

days. If no update is given by the 30 day date, the application(s) will be cancelled/rejected.

09/18/24, Notice date
10/18/24, 30 day concludes

Protestant contact information:

//

Holland
& Hart

Adam Rankin

HOLLAND & HART LLP

110 North Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501

| T: (505) 954-7294 | M: (505) 570-0377

Please call or e-mail with any questions regarding this matter.

Leonard R. Lowe
Engineering Bureau

OCD - EMNRD

8801 Horizon Blvd NE
Albuquerque, N.M. 87113
CELL NUMBER: 505-584-8351

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/

From: Adam Rankin <AGRankin@hollandhart.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 2:46 PM

To: Engineer, OCD, EMNRD <QOCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD <Leonard.lowe@emnrd.nm.gov>; Paula M. Vance
<PMVance@hollandhart.com>; Michael Feldewert <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Alpha The Dude 802H NSL - protest to administrative application
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to

clicking on links or opening attachments.

Dear Division Examiners,

Permian Resources, as successor-in-interest to Warrior Exploration LLC, gives notice that it
protests Alpha’s administrative NSL application for The Dude 802H well.

Thank you!

Released to Imaging: 11/25/2024 9:58:33 AM


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3FbFTYTyutpv-aP3jpO3s8EbdTgaABXNfoPzOpTFduMcg5ifvBYFaFtjEPRonTHTJgI13iIyez7eoGabC6p3NHCwQ~~&data=05%7C02%7CLeonard.Lowe%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C9740038e569b408492f808dcec907669%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638645352925954400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xu2YWDAjalOgp1C9%2BepIV6lWb0jRpy%2BDjLHXhdInmbE%3D&reserved=0
mailto:agrankin@hollandhart.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Furl.emailprotection.link%2F%3FbaNM7pNRxvNrzDh41OdOjf2arUWXLtUNQVbk1qcIa5zEwypEnYXqw909biX2AljBrTfyVr-901vL1Ukmsr9nwiQ~~&data=05%7C02%7CLeonard.Lowe%40emnrd.nm.gov%7C9740038e569b408492f808dcec907669%7C04aa6bf4d436426fbfa404b7a70e60ff%7C0%7C0%7C638645352925967037%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BZZjzZB3i06CoUYg8rASpPltBVABmM%2F7HolKIjyxoXo%3D&reserved=0
mailto:AGRankin@hollandhart.com
mailto:OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:Leonard.Lowe@emnrd.nm.gov
mailto:PMVance@hollandhart.com
mailto:MFeldewert@hollandhart.com

Received by OCD: 11/25/2024 9:53:46 AM Page 5 of 28

Adam Rankin
Partner

HOLLAND HART LLP

110 North Guadalupe Street, Suite 1, Santa Fe, NM 87501

agrankin@hollandhart.com | T: (505) 954-7294 | M: (505) 570-0377
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to the
sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this email.
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ID NO. 383283 NSL - 8800 Revised March 23, 2017
RECEIVED: 09/12/24 REVIEWER: TYPE: APP NO: pLEL24257393 1 8

ABOVE THIS TABLE FOR OCD DIVISION USE ONLY

- Geological & Engineering Bureau —

NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION ﬁf‘"%
[ [~
. ’:V = o’
1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 \{7 i‘)

ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATION CHECKLIST

THIS CHECKLIST IS MANDATORY FOR ALL ADMINISTRATIVE APPLICATIONS FOR EXCEPTIONS TO DIVISION RULES AND
REGULATIONS WHICH REQUIRE PROCESSING AT THE DIVISION LEVEL IN SANTA FE

Applicant: Alpha Energy Partners, LLC OGRID Number: 330859
Well Name: The Dude Fee Com 20-12 #802H API; Pending
Pool: Purple Sage; Wolfcamp Pool Code: 98220

SUBMIT ACCURATE AND COMPLETE INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PROCESS THE TYPE OF APPLICATION
INDICATED BELOW

1) TYPE OF APPLICATION: Check those which apply for [A]
A. Location - Spacing Unit — Simultaneous Dedication
X NSL |:| NS P(PROJECT AREA) D NSP(PRORATION UNIT) DSD

B. Check one only for[I1]or[Il]
[ '] Commingling — Storage — Measurement
(JoHc Ocms  [pic Opc Hots oM
[ II'] Injection — Disposal — Pressure Increase — Enhanced Oil Recovery
LIWFX [PMX  [JSwWD [JIPl [JEOR [JPPR

FOR OCD ONLY

2) NOTIFICATION REQUIRED TO: Check those which apply. .

A.[X Offset operators or lease holders |:| Notice Complete

B. Royalty, overriding royalty owners, revenue owners Application

C.[[] Application requires published notice Content

D.[] Nofification and/or concurrent approval by SLO Complete

E.[] Notfification and/or concurrent approval by BLM

F. [] Surface owner

G.[X For all of the above, proof of notification or publication is attached, and/or,

H.[] No notice required

3) CERTIFICATION: | hereby certify that the information submitted with this application for
administrative approval is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge. | also
understand that no action will be taken on this application until the required information and
notifications are submitted to the Division.

Note: Statement must be completed by an individual with managerial and/or supervisory capacity.
9/12/24
Jaclyn McLean Datfe

Print or Type Name 505-982-4554

Phone Number

/s/ Jaclyn M. McLean jmclean@hinklelawfirm.com

Signature e-mail Address

Released to Imaging: 11/25/2024 9:58:33 AM
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HINKLE SHANOR LLP

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
P.O. BOX 2068
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

505-982-4554 (FAX) 505-982-8623 WRITER:

Jaclyn M. McLean, Partner
jmclean@hinklelawfirm.com

hinklelawfirm.com

September 12, 2024

VIA ONLINE FILING

Gerasimos Razatos, Acting Director

Oil Conservation Division

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South Saint Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Alpha Energy Partners, LLC
Request for Administrative Approval of Unorthodox Well Location

The Dude Fee Com 20/19 #802H (API No. Pending)
S/2 of Sections 19 and 20, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico
Purple Sage; Wolfcamp Pool (Code 98220)

Dear Mr. Razatos,

In accordance with Division Rules 19.15.16.15(C)(6) and 19.15.15.13 NMAC and
applicable rules governing acreage and well location requirements for the Purple Sage; Wolfcamp
Pool (Code 98220), Alpha Energy Partners, LLC (“AEP”) (OGRID No. 330859) seeks
administrative approval of an unorthodox well location for it’s The Dude Fee 802H well, in a
634.36-acre, more or less, horizontal spacing unit underlying the S/2 of Sections 19 and 20,
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

The location for The Dude Fee Com 20/19 #802H well is as follows:

e Surface Hole Location: 2228’ FEL and 2247’ FSL (Unit J) of Section 21

e First Take Point: 330 FEL and 2590° FSL (Lot 1) of Section 20 (the First Take
Point is also located 100° South of the outer boundary of the spacing unit)

e Last Take Point: 330° FWL and 2602’ FSL (Lot 3) of Section 19 (the Last Take
Point is also located 100’ South of outer boundary of the spacing unit)

e Bottom Hole Location: 100’ FWL and 2604’ FSL (Lot 3) of Section 19 (the Bottom
Hole Location is also located 100’ South of the outer boundary of the spacing unit)

Since this acreage is governed by the Division’s special pool rules included in Order No.
R-14262, the completed interval of the well will be unorthodox because it is closer than 330’ to
the northern boundary of the existing horizontal spacing unit. As explained in the engineering
statements included as Exhibit A, approval of the unorthodox, completed interval is necessary to

PO BOX 10 7601 JEFFERSON ST NE - SUITE 180 PO BOX 2068
ROSWELL, NEW MEXICO 88202 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87109 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504
(575) 622-6510 505-858-8320 (505) 982-4554

FAX (575) 623-9332 (FAX) 505-858-8321 FAX (505) 982-8623

Released to Imaging: 11/25/2024 9:58:33 AM
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August 19, 2024
Page 2

allow AEP to use a non-standard location for The Dude Fee Com 20/19 #802H well in order to
reduce stranded resources, minimize the reserves left in the ground, and overall improve
productivity of the well and spacing unit. The approval of an unorthodox well location will prevent
waste and protect correlative rights.

Exhibit B is a Form C-102 showing The Dude Fee Com 20/19 #802H well encroaches on
the tracts to the north in the N/2 of Sections 19 and 20, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Eddy
County, New Mexico.

Exhibit C is a plat for Sections 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 28, 29, and 30 of Township 22 South,
and Section 24 of Township 21 South, that shows The Dude Fee Com 20/19 #802H well in relation

to the adjoining tracts/proposed spacing units. The designated operator of the offset spacing unit
is AEP.

Exhibit D is a spreadsheet that identifies affected persons who were sent a copy of this
application and attachments by certified mail advising that any objections must be filed in writing

with the Division within 20 days from the date the Division receives the application.
Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please let me know if you require additional
information.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Jaclyn M. McLean
Jaclyn M. McLean

HINKLE SHANOR LLP
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ALPHA

P.O. Box 10701, Midland, Texas 79702

September 10, 2024

RE:  Application for Nonstandard Location
Alpha Energy Partners, LLC
The Dude Fee Com 802H
Sections 19 and 20 Township 22 South, Range 27 East
Eddy County, New Mexico

To Whom it May Concern,

Alpha Energy Partners, LLC respectfully requests administrative approval of a non-standard
location for The Dude Fee Com 802H to allow the completed intervals to be less than 330 feet
from the boundary of the existing spacing unit. The Dude Fee Com 802H is located in the
Purple Sage Wolfcamp Gas Pool (Pool Code 98220). It is Alpha’s responsibility as a prudent
operator to minimize the reserves left in the ground. Alpha requests approval of this non-
standard location to prevent waste of natural resources and increase the ultimate recovery of
reserves.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth Sollee, P.E

Reservoir Engineer
Alpha Energy Partners, LLC

EXHIBIT A

11/25/2024 9:58:33 AM
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C-102 State of New Mexico Revised July 9, 2024
Energy, Minerals & Natural Resources Department
Submit Electronically OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Via OCD Permitting ) [ Initial Submittal
%\;;r;'?mal O Amended Report
O As Drilled
WELL LOCATION INFORMATION
API Number . Pool Code Pool Name
Pending 98220 PURPLE SAGE WOLFCAMP (GAS)
P Cod P N: Well Numb,
s Hperiy o THE DUDE Fee Com 20/19 T
OGRID No. Operator N Ground Level Elevati
* 330859 PERETTEI®  ALPHA ENERGY PARTNERS, LLC i

Surface Owner: [J State X Fee [J Tribal (] Federal

Mineral Owner: [J State X Fee [ Tribal [J Federal

Surface Location

UL Section Township Range Lot Ft. from N/S Ft. from E/W Latitude Longitude County
J 21 22S 27E 2247' FSL 2228' FEL 32.376976° |-104.193257° EDDY
Bottom Hole Location
UL Section Township Range Lot Ft. from N/S Ft. from E/'W Latitude Longitude County
19 228 27T E LOT 3 2604' FSL 100' FWL 32.377512° |-104.237280° EDDY
Dedicated Acres Infill or Defining Well Defining Well API Overlapping Spacing Unit (Y/N) | Consolidation Code
634.36
Order Numbers. Well setbacks are under Common Ownership: [JYes [CINo
Kick Off Point (KOP)
UL Section Township Range Lot Ft. from N/S Ft. from E/W Latitude Longitude County
L 21 228 27E 2590' FSL 270' FWL 32.377902° -104.202125 EDDY
First Take Point (FTP)
UL Section Township Range Lot Ft. from N/S Ft. from E/W Latitude Longitude County
I 20 228 27E 2590' FSL 330' FEL 32.377897°  |-104.204075° EDDY
Last Take Point (LTP)
UL Section Township Range Lot Ft. from N/S Ft. from E/W Latitude Longitude County
19 228 27TE |LOT3 | 2602'FSL 330' FWL 32.377526°  |-104.236535° EDDY
Unitized Area or Area of Uniform Interest Spacing Unit Type X Horizontal (] Vertical Ground Floor Elevation:
S/2 of Sections 20 and 19, 22S, 27E 114

/2024 9:53:46 AM

25

Received by OCD: 11/

OPERATOR CERTIFICATIONS

1 hereby certify that the information contained herein is true and complete to the best of
my knowledge and belief, and, if the well is a vertical or directional well, that this
organization either owns a working interest or unleased mineral interest in the land
including the proposed bottom hole location or has a right to drill this well at this
location pursuant to a contract with an owner of a working interest or unleased mineral
interest, or to a voluntary pooling agreement or a compulsory pooling order heretofore
entered by the division.

If this well is a horizontal well, I further certify that this organization has received the
consent of at least one lessee or owner of a working interest or unleased mineral interest
in each tract (in the target pool or formanan) in which any part of the well's completed
interval will be located or obtai) g order from the division.

Gl s 2/n/2y

SURVEYOR CERTIFICATIONS

I hereby certify that the well location shown on this plat was plotted from field notes of actual
surveys made by me or under my supervision, and that the same is true apd-eo

of my belief.

1 /Cv @ A /p:(kpefm G, COM

Email Address

Signature © Date Signature and Seal of Professional Surveyor
Lifey /Mocris 21209 SEPTEMBER 11, 2024
Printed Name Certificate Number Date of Survey

Note: No allowable will be assigned to this completion until all interests have been consolidated or a non-standard unit has been approved by the division.

EXHIBIT B

024 9:58:33 AM

/~

572
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WELL NAME: THE DUDE UNIT 20-19 #802H NOTES

ELEVATION: 3114

NAD 83 (SHL) 2247' FSL & 2228' FEL

NAD 83 (FTP) 2590 FSL & 330' FEL

/2024 9:53:46 AM

25,
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LATITUDE = 32.376976°
LONGITUDE = -104.193257°

NAD 27 (SURFACE HOLE LOCATION)

LATITUDE = 32.377897°
LONGITUDE = -104.204075°

APPROXIMATE WELL BORE

NAD 27 (FIF)

DISTANCE FROM FTP TO LTP

LATITUDE = 32.376857°
LONGITUDE = -104.192755°

STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)

LATITUDE = 32.377778°
LONGITUDE = -104.203573°

STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)

SECTION 20 4983.38
SECTION 19 5038.47"
TOTAL 10021.85'

N: 500903.68' E: 584580.84'

STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)

N: 501234.46' E: 581240.85"

STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)

N: 500844.14' E: 543399.22'

N: 501174.95' E: 540059.28'

NAD 83 (LTP) 2602' FSL & 330' FWL

NAD 83 (BHL) 2604' FSL & 100' FWL

(©) FND. U.S.G.LO. MON.

LATITUDE = 32.377526°
LONGITUDE = -104.236535°

NAD 27 (LTF)

LATITUDE =32.377512°
LONGITUDE = -104.237280°

UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED

NAD 27 (BHL)

X caLc. corner

LATITUDE = 32.377408°
LONGITUDE = -104.236032°

STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)

LATITUDE =32.377394°
LONGITUDE = -104.236777°

STATE PLANE NAD 83 (N.M. EAST)

O SsHL/ KoP/ FTP / PPP/ LTP / BHL
HORIZONTAL SPACING UNIT
[ STATE OIL & GAS LEASE

N: 501088.88' E: 571220.33'
STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)

N: 501083.86' E: 570990.30"

STATE PLANE NAD 27 (N.M. EAST)

1 BLM OIL & GAS LEASE

N: 501029.48' E: 530038.87'

N: 501024.47' E: 5193)3.85'

1. ALL COORDINATES, BEARINGS, AND
DISTANCES CONTAINED HEREIN ARE GRID,
BASED UPON THE NEW MEXICO STATE PLANE
COORDINATES SYSTEM, NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 83, NEW MEXICO EAST (3001).

2. THIS DOCUMENT IS BASED UPON AN ON
THE GROUND SURVEY PERFORMED DURING
SEPTEMBER, 2024. CERTIFICATION OF THIS
DOCUMENT IS ONLY TO THE LOCATION OF
THIS EASEMENT IN RELATION TO RECORDED
MONUMENT OF DEEDS PROVIDED BY THE
CLIENT.

3. ELEVATIONS MSL, DERIVED FROM G.N.S.S.

OBSERVATION AND DERIVED FROM SAID
ON-THE-GROUND SURVEY.

0 2500 5000

e i —

SCALE: 1* = 2500’
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The Dude Fee Com 20-19 #802H NSL Map

S2 of Sections 19 and 20, T22S-R27E, Eddy County, New Mexico (containing 1280.00 NMA, more or less)

18 17
Alpha - Hollywood Star - Fee
24 15 20 21
FTP
3307 FEL & 2590' F5L
Alpha - His Dudeness - Fee Alpha -The Dude - Fee (100" south of centerline) MOC - Papa Grande - Fee
L
_ #_______,_....--“\
BHL N ,
100" FWL & 2604' FSL LTP N
(100" south of centerline) 290 FWL & 2602' FSL SHL
- 2,228 FEL & 2,247 FSL
(100" south of centerling) - -
30 29 28
Alpha -El Duderino - Fee MOC - City Slickers N2 - Fee

EXHIBIT C
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The Dude Fee Com 20-19 #802H Notice List
S/2 of Sections 19 and 20, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Offset Proration Unit: N/2 of Sections 19 and 20, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Notification to Interest Owners:

INTEREST OWNER AND ADDRESS Date Notice Sent

A.A. Gorrell, Jr. and Helen Revocable Trust
Next of kin: Arthur A. Gorrell, Jr.

1211 W. Riverside Dr.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

American Factory Homes
P.O. Box 1057 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Antonio J. Hernandez Revocable Trust dated 9/6/2002
Mary J. Gregston Hernandez /K/ Jody Gregston Hernandez
1104 W. Riverside Drive

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Arthur A. Gorrell, Jr. and Lloyd Gorrell
1211 W. Riverside Dr. 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Balam Resources LLC
4411 W Dengar Ave. 12-Sep-24
Midland, TX79707

Betty Broach
1300 Dugger Circle 12-Sep-24
Killeen, TX 76543

EXHIBIT D
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Beverly Greenwood Scheppke
1752 CR 1390

Blanchard OK 73010
405-200-5279

12-Sep-24

Big Three Energy Group, LLC
P. 0. Box 429
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

12-Sep-24

Brooks Brininstool
3306 San Jose Blvd
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Candie Rodriguez
PO Box 611
Loving NM 88256

12-Sep-24

Cash Clarkston
P.O.Box 126
Carlsbad, NM 88221

12-Sep-24

Charles J. Ksir and William C. Ksir
2205 Mora Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Cibolo Oil and Gas, LLC
3600 Bee Cave Road, Suite 102
West Lake Hills, Texas 78746

12-Sep-24

City of Carlsbad
P.O. Box 1569
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

CJM Resources, LP
508 Wall Street, Suite 1250
Midland, Texas 79701

12-Sep-24
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Crina C. Rios
PO Box 118
Malaga, New Mexico 88263

12-Sep-24

Deresa Ellen Schoggins
20452 Pine Drive
Chandler Texas 75758

12-Sep-24

Dorado Petroleum, LLC
6000 Western Place
Suite 120

Fort Worth, Texas 76107

12-Sep-24

Daniel L. Gibson
1003 N. Thomas
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Dennis Young
317 K Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Dorothy Bell Stone Mayes aka Dottie Bell Stone Mayes
P.O. Box 595
Plains, Texas 70355

12-Sep-24

ELRey Motel, LLC
214 N. Main St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Edward Newton
318 K Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Ernestine P. Lara
206 Welshire
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Estate of Alonzo R. Connally, Deceased
Possible Heir: Dorine Sutton, Carlsbad, NM

12-Sep-24

Released to Imaging: 11/25/2024 9:58:33 AM
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Estate of Jean A. Bass, deceased 5/25/2008 12-Sep-24

Estate of Coe Howard Scott (DOD 6/24/2015, Weatherford, TX) and wife, Barbara
Ann Scott (DOD 2/15/2008, Arlington, TX), Deceased

Tracy Lynn Thomas, daughter, Flower Mound, TX

Lori Ann Pruitt, daughter, Weatherford, TX

12-Sep-24

Estate of Canuto Salcido, Jr.
Next of kin: Matilda Salcido
910 W. Tansill St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Estate of J.C. Baldy Smith, Deceased
Next of kin: Dale Smith

506 F Street

Hugo, OK 74743

12-Sep-24

Estate of Isabel B. Sosa, Deceased
Next of kin: Dolores S. Camarillo
P.O.Box 3005

Carlsbad, NM 88221

12-Sep-24

Estate of Benjamin Nieves, Deceased
Next of kin: Dr. Paul Nieves

1312 Bishop St.

Union City, TN 38261

12-Sep-24

Estate of Laverl Tackitt and Ruth Tackitt, Deceased
Ronald L. Tackitt, possible heir

403 N. 2nd Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Estate of Lula T. Gorrell, Deceased
Next of kin: Arthur A. Gorrell, Jr.
1211 W. Riverside Dr.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24
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Estate of Jimmalee Nieves, Deceased
Next of kin: Dr. Paul Nieves

1312 Bishop St.

Union City, TN 38261

Estate of Pete R. Salcido and Elidia Salcido
213 E. Rose St. 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Estate of Milton R. Smith, Deceased

Natalie Smith Buck, Personal Representative
108 W. Alicante

Santa Fe, NM 87501

12-Sep-24

Estate of Ralph H. Holcomb

Possible Heir: Todd S. Hyden and Robyn S. Hyden
308 Who Who Dr.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Estate of Suzette Virginia Smith, Deceased
Next of kin: Dale Smith

506 F Street

Hugo, OK 74743

12-Sep-24

Featherstone Development Corporation
P. 0. Box 429 12-Sep-24
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-0429

Franklin Don Chester
904 Airport Avenue 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Floyd J. Reich
900 N. Colorado 12-Sep-24
Whitney, TX 76692
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Fred M. Cox and Judy Cox
323 L Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Gordon Tatro
1801 McCracken St
Abilene, TX 79602

12-Sep-24

Gail Leon Doscher

810 West Central Boul

Cape Carnaveral, Florida 32920-4314
(570) 971-7452
gail.doscher@usa.net

12-Sep-24

Georgia Smith

wife of Marion Lee Smith, dec'd

719 El Alhambra Circle NW,
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87107-6341

12-Sep-24

Horizon Reserves I, LLC
P.0. Box 50580
Midland, Texas 79710

12-Sep-24

Innerarity Family Minerals, LLC
P.0.Box 313
Midland, Texas 79702

12-Sep-24

Hunter Lane Quist
3742 E. Ringtail Way
Phoenix, Arizona 85050

12-Sep-24

Janice Straub
1726 Ridge Rd
Whiteford, Maryland 21160

12-Sep-24

James Teddy Chester
20708 S. Mullen Road
Belton, MO 64012

12-Sep-24
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Jacob D. Moore and Merrellee P. Moore, husband and wife
110 Trails End
Cloudcroft, NM 88317

12-Sep-24

Jennifer M. Mitchell and John J. Mitchell, llI
312 L. Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Jack D. Grice and Eva Grice
111S. James, #7
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Judith Greenwood Kamla
E12330CRT

Baraboo, WI 73915
608-963-7723

12-Sep-24

Joann Greenwood Wright
E 11147 b. Wynsong Dr, B
Baraboo, W1 53913
608-963-0785

12-Sep-24

Jonathan D. Harper and
Martha E. Harper, his wife
3018 Carver St.

P.0.Box 206

Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Joe McCormack and Mary Helen McCornack
311 West Pecan St
Carlshad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Jetstream Royalty Partners, LP
101 Nursery Lane, #312
Fort Worth, TX 76114

12-Sep-24
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Johnny R. Brito
3410 Sunnyview Ave.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

George B. Derrick and Marjori A. Derrick, husband and wife
2355 Drayton Ave.
Thousand Oaks, CA 91360

12-Sep-24

Lynda Steinback Graham

219 North Walnut Street, AptA
Milford, Delaware 19963-1419
402-601-5556

12-Sep-24

Lori Pruitt
324 Bishop Drive
Weatherford, Texas 76088

12-Sep-24

Lura Lee Gann
1012 Spring Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Lloyd and Christine Gorrell
Next of kin: Arthur A. Gorrell, Jr.
1211 W. Riverside Dr.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Mary Edna Horn
201 E Plum Ln #43
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

MaryBelle Deleon, fka
Mary Belle Cardona
1107 Irvin St.
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24
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708 W. Riverside Drive
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Martha Ewing and Cecil Brininstool Family Trust

12-Sep-24

Manuel Baeza Heirs and Assigns
Augustine M. Baeza, widow
Address unknown

12-Sep-24

Mary Nance Burkham
108 L Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Margaret Hornbuckle
PO Box 259, Cloudcroft, NM 88317

12-Sep-24

Last known Address
904 Willow Creek
Waco, TX76710

Michael Lee Fisher, or heirs or assigns

12-Sep-24

Mewbourne Oil Company
P. 0. Box 7698
Tyler, Texas 75711

12-Sep-24

Michael Collier
332 W Main St., Vernal, UT 84078

12-Sep-24

MRC Permian Company

One Lincoln Centre

5400 LBJ Freeway, Suite 1500
Dallas, Texas 75240

12-Sep-24

Nancy Steinback McPherson
712 Meadow Brook Lane
Milford, Delaware 19963-3008

12-Sep-24

Oak Valley Mineral and Land, LP
P. 0. Box 50820
Midland, Texas 79710

12-Sep-24
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Nicolas L. Loyd and Linda Loftis
316 L. Street 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Adele J. Hembree
306 Meadow Lane 12-Sep-24
White Rock, NM 87547

Donna J. Loftis
2205 Willoughby Ace 12-Sep-24
Las Vegas, NV 89101

PBEX, LLC
223 W. Wall St., Suite 900 12-Sep-24
Midland, Texas 79701

S.E.S. Investments, Ltd.
P.O. Box 10886 12-Sep-24
Midland, Texas 79702

OXY USA WTP Limited Partnership
6 Desta Drive, Suite 6000 12-Sep-24
Midland, TX 79705-5505

Peter Ronald Jiunti
1800 Vermont St. 12-Sep-24
Fairfield, CA 94533

Reynadlo S. Cardona aka
Reynaldo Cardona, Jr.
17983 E. Florida PL
Aurora, CO 80017

12-Sep-24

Robert L. Kennedy
9 Sagebrush Trail 12-Sep-24
Artesia, NM 88210
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Ross Duncan Properties, LLC
P.O.Box 647
Artesia, New Mexico 888211

12-Sep-24

Ruben Carrasco
PO Box 66
Loving, NM 88256

12-Sep-24

Russell Newby
19 Road 3400
Aztec, NM 87410

12-Sep-24

Sapphire JV

Rio Bravo JV

Rolling Hills JV

Red Desert JV

Alpha Wolf JV

Iron Horse JV

by Eagle Natural Resources, LLC, its managing partner
5445 Legacy Drive, Suite 440

Plano, Texas 75024

12-Sep-24

Sarvis Creek Energy, LLC
3900 S. Wadsworth B;vd.,
Suite 555

Lakewood, CO 80235

12-Sep-24

Sarvis Permian Land Fund |, LLC
3900 S. Wadsworth Blvd., Suite 555
Lakewood, Colorado 80235

12-Sep-24

U. S. Energy Development Corporation
1521 North Cooper Street
Arlington, Texas 76011

12-Sep-24
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Sortida Resources, LLC
P. 0. Box 50820 12-Sep-24
Midland, Texas 79710

Shirley White, a married women dealing in her sole and separate property
Box 54 12-Sep-24
Salt Flat, Texas 79847

Sunnyview Developers Inc.,

John S. Pike, President, Heirs or Assigns
501 E. Russell

Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Stephen M. Young
1603 W. Church 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Tracy Thomas
909 Timber Valley Drive 12-Sep-24
Flower Mound, Texas 75028

Terry R. Patterson and Karen Patterson, husband and wife
3406 Old Cavern Road 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, New Mexico 88220

Victor L. Lara
305 W. Bronson 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Vicente R. Perez
317 K Street 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM 88220

Viola Nelson, a married women dealing in her sole and separate property
Box 54 12-Sep-24
Salt Flat, Texas 79847
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Violeta Teague
323 Hamilton Street 12-Sep-24
Carlsbad, NM. 88220

Voyage Energy, LP

P.0.Box 11232 12-Sep-24
Midland, TX79702

S.E.S Investments, LTD

P.O.Box 10886 12-Sep.24

Midland, TX 79702

First Southern Funding, LLC
P.0.Box 328 12-Sep-24
Stanford, Kentucky 40484

Red River Holdings, LLC
P.O.Box 10886 12-Sep-24
Midland, TX 79702

TMT Energy Resources, Inc.

5600 N. May Ave., Suite 320 12-Sep-24
Oklahoma City, OK 73112

PBEX, LLC

5600 N. May Ave, Suite 320 12-Sep-24

Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Wade Dee Bannister
11065 Starfly Rd. 12-Sep-24
Las Cruces, NM 88001

Warrior Exploration, LLC
505 N. Big Spring, Suite 404 12-Sep-24
Midland, TX79701
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William C. Ksir
2205 Mora Street
Carlsbad, NM 88220

12-Sep-24

Wolfcamp Title, LLC
P.0.Box412
Roswell, New Mexico 88202

12-Sep-24

Xplor Resources, LLC
1104 N. Shore
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

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

TO: ALL AFFECTED PERSONS

Re:  Alpha Energy Partners, LLC
Requests for Administrative Approval of Unorthodox Well Locations

Enclosed is a copy of the application requesting approval of unorthodox well locations for
the following well:

The Dude Fee Com 20/19 #802H (API No. Pending)
S/2 of Sections 19 and 20, Township 22 South, Range 27 East, Eddy County, New Mexico
Purple Sage; Wolfcamp Pool (Code 98220)

And administrative application for the above-referenced unorthodox well location was filed with
the New Mexico Oil Conservation Division on this date. Any objection to this application must be
filed in writing within twenty (20) days from the date this application is received by the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505.
If no objection is received within this twenty-day period, this application may be approved
administratively by the Division.

If you have any questions about this application, please contact Riley Morris, 432-219-
8853, riley@alphapermian.com.

Sincerely,

/s/ Jaclyn M. McLean

Jaclyn M. McLean

Attorney for Alpha Permian Partners, LLC

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
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Sante Fe Main Offi = CONDITIONS
Phone: 23505&)'376-531 State of New Mexico
G | Informati H ;
A Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Action 406249
Online Phone Directory Oil Conservation Division
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/contact-us 1220 S St Francis Dr
Santa Fe, NM 87505
CONDITIONS
Operator: OGRID:
Alpha Energy Partners LLC 330859
PO Box 10701 Action Number:
Midland, TX 79702 406249
Action Type:
[IM-SD] Admin Order Support Doc (ENG) (IM-AAQ)
CONDITIONS
Created | Condition Condition Date
By
llowe | None 11/25/2024
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